A Community For Generations.
lmntl.

CITY OF ISANTI
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, January 19, 2021
Immediately Following the 7:00pm City Council Meeting
CITY HALL
Seating may be limited. If you would like to send in a comment for a Public Hearing to be read on your
behalf, please submit to the Community Development Director ssellman@cityvofisanti.us or (763) 762-5761.

1. Meeting Opening
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
D. Agenda Modifications

2. Organization of Advisory Bodies as per the City Code of Ordinances Chapter 8
A. Election of 2021 Chair
Election of 2021 Vice-Chair

B
C. Election of 2021 Secretary
D Approval of Meeting Dates

3. Meeting Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from December 15, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting
4. Public Hearing

A. Request by Homepride, Inc for consideration of a Preliminary Subdivision and a Planned Unit
Development called “Fairway Greens North” at PID’s 16.020.1000 and 16.020.0803

B. Request by the City of [santi for a Preliminary and Final Subdivision to combine the current UPS
parcel, PID 16.053.0151, with a city-owned vacant parcels to the east located at PID
16.029.1400 and 16.020.0803

C. Request by the City of Isanti for a Preliminary and Final Subdivision to subdivide PID
16.124.0020 into three five-acre lots

5. Other Business
6. Discussion Item

7. Adjournment



2.A.-D.

A Community For Generations.

Isanti

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
DATE: January 19, 2021

SUBJECT:  Organization of Planning Commission

Each January, it’s appropriate to organize our Planning Commission. As such, we will be having
elections of the following positions for Planning Commission:

1) Chair (currently Mayor Johnson)

2) Vice-Chair (currently Lundeen)

3) Secretary (currently Community Development Director Sellman) this position is usually
held by staff and I suggest appointing Community Development Specialist Ryan Saltis.

The City Council approved meeting dates for 2021, the Planning Commission should also
approve their meeting calendar.

Attachments:
e Meeting Calendar



2021 Planning Commission Dates and Deadlines

The City Planning Commission hold regular meetings immediately following the 7:00 p.m. City
Council Meeting on the 3™ Tuesday of every month at Isanti City Hall. All meetings are held at
Isanti City Hall at 110 1% Avenue NW, Isanti, MN 55040 in the City Council Chambers. The 2021
scheduled meeting dates and deadlines are below*:

Meeting Date

Deadline for
Submission

January 19th December 18th
Fe_brliar; 16th January 22nd
March 16th February 19th
April 20th March 26th
May 18th April 23rd
June 15th May 21st
~ July 20t June 25th
August 17th July 23rd
September 21st August 27th
October 19th September 24th
November 16th October 22nd
December21st = November 26th
Januar): 18th December 17th

*Subject to change



3.A.

CITY OF ISANTI

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, December 15, 2020

VIA ZOOM

1. Meeting Opening

A. Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:40pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call: Commissioners present: Jeff Johnson, Paul Bergley, Jimmy Gordon, Steve

Lundeen, Dan Collison, Arissya Simon. Members absent: Alexander Collins.
Staff present: Community Development Director Sheila Sellman, City Administrator Josi
Wood.

D. Agenda Modifications: None

2. Meeting Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from November 17, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting. Motion by
Collison to approve, second by Bergley, motion passes 5-0. We were unable to hear
Commissioner Simon.

3. Public Hearing

A. Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 445 Section 16 signs: Sellman gave the
staff report and explained this amendment was at the direction of the Planning Commission. The
change is only for the Highway 65 Overlay District. No one from the public spoke on this item.
Gordon stated we already require them to have landscaping around the sign and the business
owner knows their business and should be able to have a sign that they think is best. There was
discussion on how the Highway 65 corridor is the gateway to the city and it should be held to a
higher standard. Motion by Lundeen to approve the ordinance amendment as presented, second
by Collison, motion passed 3-2. Bergley and Gordon No. We were unable to hear Commissioner
Simon.

B. Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 445, Section 6 Residential Districts:
Sellman gave the staff report and explained that Fire Station is a Conditional Use in the R-3A
district and as part of the sale to the Fire District we need to add Fire Station as a permitted
use. No one from the public spoke on this item. Motion by Collison to approve, second by
Lundeen, motion passed 5-0. We were unable to hear Commissioner Simon.

4. Other Business: None

5. Discussion Item
A. Concept Plan: Sellman gave the staff report on a housing concept plan for 80-acres north of
Cajima adjacent to the golf course. The proposal includes a mix of single-family residential
development of about 174 lots. The Commission would like to see some type of open space for this
area, but is not interested in a city park. The site has some challenges with wetlands and the gas
easement. Overall, the Planning Commission was in favor of the development. We were unable to
hear Commissioner Simon.

6. Adjournment: Motion by Bergley, second by Lundeen to adjourn, motion passed 5-0 meeting
adjourned at 8:18pm. We were unable to hear Commissioner Simon.

Respectfully Submitted by Sheila Sellman Community Development/Secretary.



4.A.

A Community For Generations.

Isanti

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
DATE: May 19, 2020

SUBJECT: Request by Homepride, Inc for consideration of a Preliminary Subdivision and a
Planned Unit Development called “Fairway Greens North™ at PID’s 16.020.1000
and 16.020.0803

Request: Request by Homepride, Inc for consideration of a Preliminary Subdivision and a Planned
Unit Development called “Fairway Greens North” located north of Cajima and adjacent to the golf
course.

Overview/Background: The developers, Homepride Inc, currently own the subject two parcels
that are 40 acres each in size. These parcels are currently zoned R-1, Single Family Residential.
The comp plan guides these parcels as low density residential. The preliminary plat consists of 167
single family lots that range in size from 9,600 square feet to as large as 2.52 acres. The developer
has indicated there will be a mix of single-family housing types in this development. From slab on
grade to two-story houses. The developer has designed this plat using the R-3 zoning district as a
guide but is requesting reduced setbacks. This will be accomplished through a Planned Unit
Development. The following table represents zoning districts and their minimum requirements.

Zoning Dist. | Lot Size Lot width Front Side Setback | Rear Setback
Setback

R-1 11,000 sq.ft. | 80 fi. 30 ft. 10 ft. 30 ft.

R-2 9,000 sq. ft. 75 ft. 30 ft. 10 ft. 30 ft.

R-3A 7,500 sq. ft. 60 ft. 30 ft. 10 ft. 30 ft.

Proposed 9,600 sq. ft. 60 ft. 30 ft. 8 ft. 20 ft.

As proposed the average lot size is 16, 439 square feet. Density for this development is about 2
units/acre which is line with the low-density land use designation. It is not clear if the lots along
the golf course will have reduced setbacks as on the plat they appear to be less. If these are patio
homes it is typical to see a 5-10” setback around the entire dwelling.



Natural Areas/trees

This parcel is difficult to develop with the large number of wetlands and trees present. The
developer is proposing to fill in some of the wetlands and purchase wetland credits. A wetland
mitigation report will need to be submitted and approved before development can begin, this could
be broken into phases as the lots are developed. A tree removal and replacement plan has been
submitted. The maximum replacement required by code is 8 tree/acre. The plantable area (not
including wetlands, forested areas, and stormwater ponds) is about 56.6 acres therefore requiring
453 replacement trees. The Landscape requirements for residential development is 2 trees per lot,
the Council will need to decide if they want to allow this requirement to be satisfied with the tree
replacement plan or if they want to require this in addition to the replacement plan.

Parks and Trails

An existing bike trail extends north from 8" Ave NE and ends near the south parcel of the
proposed development. This trail abruptly ends at the development’s south portion and could be
a possibility for extension. Sidewalks are shown throughout the development per city code
requirements.

A 3.61-acre lot is shown on the preliminary plat as park space. This will be open space and will
not be improved with equipment. The City Council will need to determine if they want to accept
this park and provide a park dedication per city code. If the city does accept this space it should
be platted as an outlot.

Streets

The main access to the development is from 7% Ave NE with one way in and one way out. The
fire code requires that single family development with more than 30 units shall provide two
separate and approved fire apparatus access roads. In addition, dead-end fire apparatus access
roads in excess of 150 feet in length shall provide an approved area for turn arounds. A second
access should be added, a suggestion is to create an additional access off 8™ street and connect to
the proposed cul-de-sac. This could be part of the phasing plan; the second access should be added
once 80 lots are platted. The proposed streets are public and are subject to city code requirements.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat with several conditions. The Planning
Commission should discuss the following and make recommendation to the City Council:

1. The tree removal and replacement plan: whether or not the plantings can count towards
landscape requirements.

2. Accepting the 3.61-acre park with credit towards dedication.

3. Access

Conditions of approval:

1. All comments and concerns in the City Engineers memo dated January 13, 2021 should
be met.



2. All comments and conditions of the Fire Chiefs memo dated January 14, 2021 should be
met.

3. Minimum lot size shall be 9,600 square feet.

4. Setbacks for the principal structure shall be as follows: Front 30° Side 8’ Rear 20’

5. Clarification on the lots along the golf course and what those setbacks will be.

6. A phasing plan shall be submitted.

7. Final Plat be submitted and approved

8. The developer must enter into a Development Agreement with the City of Isanti, which
will outline the general terms for the remainder of the development. Subsequent
developments will require additional Development Agreements as the property is built
out. Development fees will be charged to the developer at the time of each development
agreement and based upon the City Fee Schedule.

9. The developer shall be responsible for any and all permits and approvals that may be
necessary from other applicable governmental agencies. These permits and approvals shall
be submitted to the City of Isanti and/or other governmental jurisdictions that may require
said permits prior to development.

10. Any and all costs associated with the recording and processing of each subsequent Final
Plat for additional phases shall be assumed by the developer.

11. The developer, at their cost must install sidewalks consistent with City Codes and
Ordinances.

12. Any conditions added by the Planning Commission

Attachments:

e Preliminary Plat

e Tree removal and Planting Plan

e City Engineer Memo

Fire Chief Memo



Preliminary Plat of

LFAIRVWAY GREENS NORTH

---;’)u!ﬂﬂ!jﬁﬂn‘?l

o 4w =

(SCALE IN FEET)

ML iU

torbes

et

et
218800

1100951.¢

CITY OF ISANTY
SEC L, T35 R 23

LOTAREAS

has Lot Mo Lot
Coverage lorhes  Coverage
Blocts

2201541 Lorls 1867551
646511 Lot? 131
48543 [ Lor1e 153880
356041 lei1s Bseds 256Nl
845730 L0120 12,8004 1830 (

Lota1 ii800xt Tse0ud
295011 o132 12,8001t 38204 ¢
580041 lai?) 1L2GLf 326041

180041 3 ES0LS

1574001 a7t

183001 3saant
00

< ~HEST LV OF DI ST 14 O T 1/,
% oo 20 romoee 15 huner 73

it 1asann

FEC TS ]
sassul
n 1
N

59301t

560011 so17st
logs s e e 526051
Slock 3 o115 604041 9.3081 1
ol 208750t GISALE LenlE BILSSILI 1LSMs
Lt} 9Lt 498710 Lent 100801
loi3 2301741 BTt L0118 Eree
lore 128924t 121 Loilg 2wt
toi20 6.108) 1
o
Loi22
Lo
Loiza
wizs
tazs
Lot
totig
Loras

548911
Leed 859300 287D
rls 859011 267751
Lot 9sEal 20774,
(117 e5BBLI 2877
Lor3e wsmEst  ZeaTsl
Loy 9SBELI ZarTal
tolag 9385l 259741
lola1 9693uf 290911

870241

o1 1390011 309011
o 860041 1e80¢1

Lo 850081
T
o6 860041
07 860051
s 8600t

61911 Lo113 130800
Loy 1130t
1M1 RS0 Lorle 102744

138200 SITEH1 Lois 92930t

20,7193 1

Lorie 138011
o115 3371841

IEDALs T S6EI1 loil6 979111
1662200 B8yl o117 925%ut

1439001 423701 leitd 929340 L7EEML
1395651 418741 La13s 19.0Mut SII6n(
1621 408741 o120 130741 19944t
K2 3SSL Lol 1330041 389011
1nauEst Tyass Loiiz 13.000a) 38504t
1780951 Veddst loid) 1130051 39004t
a280) 26l Ll 1139440 398940
BIDSL)  2613e1  lot35 1694411 5082kl
D8t LS00 Lei26 1221910 a6l

Al Loi3? 069151 32084t
et

o

T 1 S, lﬂ‘l,}

S0 YIS

SRR L O W W 0 o

VICINITY MAP
Seelton 20 TIE R2S
City ot fenii

Ne Seole”

0510 LN O B o
TR N S

LR A

e

ORAWAGE AND URLITY [ASEMENTL QULONG SETBACKS
ARE Wi Bl

LOMWNG DISTRICT SHOPARTT DETTRGHENE (Por 1santt County ©5)
o ety Mo e ot e Wertneost Orete ot dne Souincaxt Querler
Toansns 35, fomps 23, o Coonty

TC T 15 LOCATED MMV 100D ZON

omovein

LOTREQUIREMENIS P

OWNER
! D St Gt ot e hnsnt i o
Homeptide, Inc Usimumm Fron) “Tard Seloock 10 foat fron 20 lownsng JA fcage 23, isoali Counly,
feEy il
116 Aberdeen SI NE e Gt Teses § mer
s e RIS
e e T i w0
Dt por o1 e Southeent Quarier of ho Horncent
o Lt Sz Gt o Secten 35 Toerirs 5. o 53, ot
; p— SETMLIALEIL L 00 g e o Secic " 23, v
WETLANDS NOTE Ve enss B0 w1 ey o Colniy, lngassia, vescraad o faows That par of Easts st 3 1 o 0 Ao S0z Lot Lucs
THE WCTLANDS SHOWN HIRCON ARE PLR Townnamea 6,000 g ft per il B i el i Mt N WD AND ADJGTING. sm'n AND MAR LOF LS,
DLUNCATION UAPS PROVGEO BY DRLON, CERTFIED Noribaaet Gueriee {ping vast of the West 1021 fezl U ALLSS OPHLRMSE SHOWN
DEUNEATOR W LOGANE EZCAYA TIG: [ - ereot.

SCIBACKS  BEING 8 FLET v WOTY AND ADJONING SOE 10T LWIES,
AND 3O FIET I8 WOTH, AND ADJONNG SIRECT AND AEAR LOT LINES.
UNLESS DINTAMSE SHOWN ON T PLAT




SHEET

EX. 1

OAK GROVE, MN

Qv
\‘:1 N
TREE PRESERVATION
EXHIBIT

X

NN

Sl A
VT e
e

j— s F IAY GF
‘9w Wy :|NORTH

200645

PROJECT #:

" APPROXMATE AREA
OF TREES 10 REMAN

CHECK BY:
DRAWN BY:

N
T \\x\{\-\ )

by me

SIGVATURE:

N o Teperl Wt
om g duly Lizenned Londscope

nnesolo,

AREA OF TREES T0 REMAH

direcl wpervision atd lha

{hrehiteet under Lhe lows of the Stale

B2 ver o vz maom.

¥ 2|

ALLRIGHTSRESERVED 1 under my

am

UM

s
COPRIGHT AZDBY LY 1.

L ADMONAL TOIALS.
TR MOWTO S (A0} ]

LHBeurp.com

in
ne
an

= PERFORMANCE

4 DRIVEN DESIGN.

°
|

1

D o
AAs g =
.‘;l"f.:: =z
VU £ B KA J/xr g %z
WAL AT I AR EF o z
P AL A AN AY LS x =
R L EE
A ot S il =N
;:5; O 2
B
WA 3T 2
g
#
H
2




T VI0SS N SO TR
AN 8RY UHLLZ 001

“ONI _m_n__w_ﬁ_m_s_w.._._ﬂ

i

NW3IN0E0 W0 HLYON r 2 R Tw e BT (R 10 GOL|  GZWT2iI 0SS A SHCrami (002 S 1 o b 100
% SNITHO AVARIVS — G900¢ A8 NAYYO - R
LigIHX3 n e Jm manssnos i | NI aREsd
P wop 0| IDISIA 13 | wr (AM3STY SLHOB TV
s NOLLVAYZSIId F38L 2103r0ud| w8 om0 uw ot 1 fci Aboatit | B o> IONYWHOLHI
1] [} 00 0f s thi W0 el | vauvoouovn snoino ﬂl
2wl o5 0K it T RO | AWROOT T B
SLNGNTE ONKTING YIS Y3HI0 ik w O WAL 151007 A3NOH —Pl.'u!cl!l VALTE | |
* mup.‘nw_em_%&ﬁh_s_ﬂwﬂwﬁexw M.&H%Jm T T wl 30 08 WL A g SRSV STIUER0 RGN
e —— an o L w it KON /3 Twn VIV W ‘e |
SR £5F = O¥ 995 o Ov/STRU @=STRL NN FTE] Iz 00 .00 w3 L Thin EVE WL IHYIGE3HY W3OV [ @)
fov: 5 £ 00EH 1o | s oo o s v N5 S o e TN o |
(g7 et DHusal B0 O KRS e
L W Y SN TV iy
ON

WETLAND

Teyand] St g 1




Bo LTo N 7533 Sunwood Drive NW
Suite 206
& M E N K Ramsey, MN 553(%—85119

Ph: (743) 433-2851
Fax: (763} 427-0833
Bolton-Menk.com

Real People. Real Solutions.

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 13, 2021
To: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
From: Jason W Cook, P.E.
City Engineer

Subject:  Fairway Greens North - Preliminary Plat Review
City of Isanti, MN
Project No.: 0R1.123130

We have reviewed the Preliminary Plat and supporting documents entitled “Fairway Greens North” with a
revision date of January 8, 2021.

The preliminary plat includes the construction of 167 single family lots, extension of city streets and
utilities and site and storm water pond grading.

Also submitted was a stormwater management plan dated December 18, 2020.
We have reviewed the submitted documents and have the following comments:

Preliminary Plat:

1. Show wider drainage & utility easements where pond grading, swales, and storm pipes extend
outside currently shown easements.

2. Add access easement to ponds for future maintenance.

3. Add secondary road access branching off 8% Avenue NE connecting to proposed cul-de-sac.
Make curve as large as possible coming off 8% Avenue.
a. It appears additional lots could be added along the south side of the development if the
road is connected turning Block 6 Lot 16 into 5 lots.
b. This secondary access will be required once 80 lots are platted.

4. What is the intent with the square 2-acre box on the west side of the plat? This does not appear to
be used for storm water per the plan. Will this be an outlot? Should it be removed from the plat?

Stormwater Management Plan:

5. Existing subcatchment areas are not defined by property lines. Include off site runoff draining
onto the site. This cannot be blocked off and must be included in the modeling.

6. Model the existing wetland for 100-year high water elevation and show the proposed culverts will
not restrict this flow and affect bounce elevation or drain the existing wetlands.

7. Verify ground water will be over 3-feet below the bottom of all proposed infiltration basins.
Provide geotechnical report showing this and have percolation tests completed to determine
infiltration rate. Revise model as needed.

8. Provide existing and proposed discharge rates at each discharge point on the site, not as one total
runoff rate.

h:\isan\0r1123130\fairway greens north developement\revised submittal package 1-11-21\2021-01-13 fairway greens north prelim plat review.docx

Bolton & Menk Is an equal apportunity employer



Bo LTo N 7533 Sunwoad Drive NW
Suite 206
& M E N K Ramsey, MN 553515-651 19

Ph: (763) 433-2851
Fax: (763) 427-0833
Bolton-Menk.com

Real People. Real Solutions.

9. The West Pond needs to treat its individual required Water Quality Volume. [t appears there is
significantly more room in the outlot than is being used for this pond. It also appears a proposed
swale is not within the proposed easements and outlot area.

10. Subcatchments for each CB needs to be determined and spread calculations submitted.

11. CB-02 will require a saffle baffle type structure at a minimum. All other locations that discharge
directly to wetland also require treatment structure, and equivalent treatment area oversized in
other ponds.

12. Submit pipe sizing calculations for all storm pipes.

Wetland Delineation Report:

13. Submit proposed wetland mitigation report to City, LGU and possibly the Corps of Engineers for
review and approval prior to performing any excavations in the identified areas.

Geotechnical Evaluation:

14. A geotechnical report will be required to verify all unsuitable materials are removed from
proposed street improvement areas.

Site Development:

15. Submit a proposed Phasing Plan.

16. Show proposed building Low opening is 2 feet above the 100-year event and 1 foot above the
emergency overflow in each sub catchment area.

17. Vertical curve lengths shall be 90° minimum (30 mph minimum design).

18. Sewer & water services shall be placed approx. 5-10 feet from property corners, not center of
lots.

19. Show emergency overflow locations and stabilization for all pond EOFs.
20. Revised swale and location of CBMH-64 to fit within easements or outlots.
21. Label existing contours.

22. Verify all grading over existing gas main will maintain required cover. For example, there
appears to be a 5-foot cut over the gas line in block 4.

23. All storm pipe withing ROW shall be RCP.

24. Low points shown at the back of multiple building pads. Back yards need to have positive
drainage away from building pads and no trapped water. (ex Block 6 Lot 41 and Block 3Lot 18.)

25. Sanitary sewer main should not be under 6 feet deep. Any sewer 6-feet to 8-feet deep should be
insulated. Verify all 4-inch services can be installed at 1% minimum grade and still service all
proposed building elevations.

26. Watermain shall be 7.5-feet deep at a minimum and will need to be extra depth where sanitary
services are shallow.

Page |2

Bolton & Menk is an equal oppertunity employer



Bo L I o N 7533 Sunwood Drive NW
Suite 206
& MENK Ramsey, MN 55303-5119

Ph: (763) 433-2851
Fax: (763) 427-0833
Bolton-Menk.com

Real People. Real Solutions.

27. Watermain will need to be looped to 8" Avenue along with the road looping discussed in the
above preliminary plat section.

28. Are the road widths labeled at Face to Face or Back to Back?
29. Submit horizontal curve tables showing design speed.

30. Show all sidewalk at a minimum of 1’ from ROW edge. Some intersections appear to need
chamfered corners at pedramps.

31. The pavement section shall be determined by the geotechnical report, but at a minimum:
a. 1.5-inches of bituminous wear course
b. 2-inches of bituminous non-wear course
c. 8-inches of aggregate base class 5

32. Show street lighting plan.
We recommend approval of the preliminary plat once the above items are addressed.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Page |3

Bolton & Menk is an equal eppartunity employer



January 14, 2021

City of Isanti
DRM Committee Sheila Sellman

FAIRWAY GREENS NORTH PLAN REVIEW

Isanti Fire District reviewed the proposed design of Fairway Greens North, in the City of Isanti.
Any concerns are listed below with applicable Minnesota State Fire Code (MSFC) references.

1) Fire apparatus access is currently limited to one street.
a. D107.1 One- or two-family dwelling residential developments.
Developments of one- or two-family dwellings where the number of dwelling
units exceeds 30 shall be provided with two separate and approved fire
apparatus access roads, and shall meet the requirements of Section D104.3.
b. D104.3 Remoteness.
Where two fire apparatus access roads are required, they shall be placed a
distance apart equal to not less than one half of the length of the maximum
overall diagonal dimension of the lot or area to be served, measured in a straight
line between accesses.
2) Dead end roads do not have ample cul-de-sac.
a. 503.2.5 Dead ends.
Dead-end fire apparatus access roads in excess of 150 feet (45 720 mm) in length
shall be provided with an approved area for turning around fire apparatus.

Thank you for your attention to these life safety concerns.

Alan Jankovich | Fire Chief
Isanti Fire District

Isand Fire District | P.O. Box 490 | 401 1** Ave N. Isanti, MN 55040



4.B.

A Community For Generations.

Isanti

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
DATE: January 19, 2021

SUBJECT:  Request by the City of Isanti for a Preliminary and Final Subdivision to combine the
current UPS parcel, PID 16.053.0151, with a city-owned vacant parcels to the east
located at PID 16.029.1400 and 16.020.0803

UPS has requested to put this action on hold. This will be removed at the beginning of the agenda
during agenda modifications since the notices were sent out already.



4.C.

MEMORANDUM

A Community For Generations.

Isanti

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
DATE: January 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Request by the City of Isanti for a Preliminary and Final Subdivision to subdivide
PID 16.124.0020 into three five-acre lots

Request: Request by the City of Isanti for a Preliminary and Final Subdivision to subdivide 15
acres of a shovel ready site (PID 16.124.0020) into three five-acre lots.

Overview/Background: The City has entered into a purchase agreement with LTL, LLC to sell
them two 5-acre lots from the shovel ready program. Currently the subject lot is 15 acres, once the
subdivision occurs it will be split into three 5-acre parcels. LTL, LLC will be buying the northern
two lots and the City will retain the southern lot for sale.

This parcel has multiple city ditches and an access to the city water tower. The access to the water
tower did not have proper documentation therefore we created an outlot for this access.

As proposed all the lots meeting minimum standards in the Industrial Park.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Attachment:
e City Engineer Memo
e Preliminary and Final Plat



BOLTON 7533 Sunwood Drive NW
Suite 206
& M E N K Ramsey, MN 55351:'3_95”9

Ph: (763) 433-2851
Fax: (763) 427-0833
Bolton-Menk.com

Real People. Real Solutions.

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 13, 2021
To: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
From: Jason W Cook, P.E.
City Engineer

Subject:  Isanti Centennial Complex 7% Rearrangement - Plat Review
City of Isanti, MN
Project No.: 0R1.123322

We have reviewed the Preliminary and Final Plat and supporting documents entitled “Isanti Centennial
Complex 7™ Rearrangement” with a date of January 13, 2021.

The plat includes the subdivision of the 15.49 acre parcel owned by the EDA into 3 equal 5.01 acre lots
and an Outlot.

The existing site has previously completed the “Shovel Ready” approval process where it went under
rigorous reviews to determine these are buildable sites.

The 15.49 acre site has multiple City ditches and an access to the City water tower site on it. Some of
these ditches were not in drainage and utility easements so new easements were written to cover the
existing ditch system. The driveway to the water tower did not have a properly documented access so an
Outlot was created to cover the water tower driveway and the utilities that are in it.

We recommend approval of the preliminary and final plats as submitted.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

h:\isan\0r1123322\1_corres\c_to others\2021-01-13 isan cent comp 7th rear plat review.docx

Bolton & Menk is an equat appariumiy emgioyar



i A A B 1 e B o A TSRS T T A A

ANS I
NO.L108

CCEed

® |

IR

awa i whay

Teefifia

pr
e
LT
HoBeY

o0 047

1ot uevnve
NOILVEVd3ud 30 11vQ

SRl R e TP

/-/.

e

b
b g
[ 24
AT e B

inesmsa
AL ]

€

HOE R
AL EL LAY

?

JemEEEE
Vi 1

[4

HIINIDNI/HOAIAENS
Y0 0Y05S W VYS!

OO LINYS! 10 AL
IAIDANS/HINMO

TV DL LN

dVIA NOILYOO1

ey <o¥ 04

: e
. . e e L
X T T e i e e

=
R VG N M AT 4TV

LAY |LNYSI

—E~ INAWNHONVIIVHY HLL XH TdINOD "TVINNHLNHAD LLNVSI

1¥1d AHVNIAIMIYd




MUERAL @2 T

mz.
Notos ()

13pioaoy Ayono pues)

- BN 1WAWN200 5 ¥pI03AY Kuno3 fiues
5141 UD P1091 10) IFIBIAY ALUND =10 DI 241 it B3 1M IUPWNISUC AL Ted) Ajia AGasay

41w PaEIOITI AP 1M PP * W T XI0P,0 e S CTU
ity »
VLOSINNIW ALNNOD LINYSI ‘¥30K093Y ALNAOD
= B ————————————— nagden
Aindag “ug i A .
12205021 - sawpry Auno ¢
1M maspuy Ag Dz P T o ANp T syt 3w 210j3q PUASIMIUAIF SIM WS SHL
40 ALNNO3
ot VIOUNA VIR
johen U1 U0 P2131142 J3(1UEA PU ST TUSABUIP D A1 DOU) 1041 PuP PIbe UBIT ey Uj313y PagUsAR A1iadoid Y] o 108 2y 0] 530e1 41 3N Ajd3 AQ@iRy | Less o oren oss
JaARAING PUE] BISUIIN ‘IH MO

VLOSINNIW ‘ALNNO2 VS HI¥NSYILL/HOLIGNY AINNC3 5 PUF) PIMAIN IH M0IAY
Aovinuy s gt joArp wyipeiea
10 5141 UD P3{3qE] pur UMOYS 318 kM NG ¥ PuE 'ked St LG RABGE] PUY UMDLS 227 3NN
41§ 31P 341 J3 37 'E PANS "TO G5 UONISS 'SIINIEIS MITIIULI Ul PIUIJIP SE ‘SRUF| 1m PR 1SHEPUDR 131K #34 3u0 g 135 AI592103 36 {[Im 10 399 IARY
TTOZ T JCARD TSI) e atAied Bk iy LU S 00 Ve T Ay 143 uD PAN2ACIP MUBWNLOW ||¥ 1yl 1D SY1 UO PAFUFSIP And3. e 2m A Al ay1 0 bt v
41 1T WISEIUU J0 BIPIS BY1 U J0AIAING PUFT PRIV AINP ¥ WIE | 3L ‘UBIAIGINY T3P A 23PUN B 1y AQ PITIIC SHM 3913 9143 171 AUNIZ3 AGRS3Y OF IIH MOIPUY |

VLOSINNIA ILNYS| 40 ALID"AINYOLLY ALID

J33uiBu3 nues) 1o AV
0:103 VOISO AW
g e ol S S S B U I8 Y o L

DA el s 0 R LS
SN SFUZ30 U 1oh3s RN ot AMioyiny suswidiajanag swouna3 (38 4 * Awianiny 19 WdO[A3Q AWOUDIZ
i 8 AL i JO AIE10.3 "I9S EI2YS PR 1LAPIIRS UORIYDT JRIAT T OL' T JoATR Sl 9 370)3q PAIPAIOLASR ST UIINIISO) TUL
L)
oL T jo AvpT S $91MS P10R3LLN *SDS 233dd S0 (rnoidde ioy pur panzay uaag vey 1ed 1yt sean | TICEPER 10 R
e e AajioLany 1UFWID[ART IIWOUO3T VTS 10 ALLY 34 4O AIIS.29S “URWIIIS TIYS

so1e5wpy A3 ‘o ot ke “uosuyor 431
. AI0YInY 1uSWODJRAIG HouT>3 Nues) 15 ALJ 341 J0 UIPISINg TUOSNOT (131

15 elosuW

gy e 3 o b T o ‘EIDSIUUI IURS) 4O [19UN0D A1) 31 AQ PaACITdY.
LTI LA R IR | LR 40 ALY

VIOSINNIA INYSI 40 ALID TONNOI 411D . = -
or Johep e PN ATy PIOTILIN O
amg a1 jo 3me 3 it ™ e W Leaminan
A e o -
TR Sonma e 10 o iy b AP bt My e
puv Teuiesp 343 avn AGRE Jo) GAE 31 D1 PR3P AGIY OP PUE LNIWONVHYYIY HLL X3TJAWDI TVINNILNGD LLNVS! 3¢ paliPid Gur p3kanint 5Q O] SWS 3y) pasnes sed
aosauuy
02~ o AN T s eamsautipy U] )0 A1) O UBISSIW0) Suuueld 3i AG (eADaddY IO} PINIALWTIOY “Auno3 US| 91923 AURE 31 §G <11)0 241 U] PIE331 JO PUR 31 U JDIIYS 101 341 81 JuIpio33E ' INIWONYHUYIN HLS XITAAOI TYINNALNID LNVS! V 100Nn0

VIOSINNIW 'LANYS) 40 ALID ‘NOISSIAWO ININKYTA ALID 30 1d pag 363 Juimolja) 3L 10 JAUME 3] “IGSIIAL O
@12 jo s 21 e Anoying #4150 A0 Su1 TeUL SIN35IYY ISIHL AB SNOSHIA TIV MON

VIOSINNIN "ALNNOD IINVSI
ILNYSI JO ALID
€7 394 'S¢ 'dML '6Z NOILO3S

INHIWHONVIIVAT HLL XHTdINOD TVINNHILNAD LLNVSI

AdOJ 1V1d TVIJI1440




SEAAE B T

TVIR BN

AN 2
NOL708

ETARIAE e

ININIDNYEEY S IS

LNTRISHY 365E] ¥ OVN
2LYMIQHO03 ALNNOD UKYSI KO DIV
AT ST e AT

. s pie
2525 oM ST aDIYIY =
42N ML LIS INIANNORY a. ™ [
NOBIWONI DT AR MOM(E/CSLUONTS D SR WADHS SINTRISY3 AITILT ONY 15¥NYED 01504084
f.
[sL1ELEN] ™
—_—
—_
~—_—
—_—
—_—
-
- —
— o - —
-—— —_—
- — T -
= — —
- - —
—_— _ . 3 _—
bt v =
. SR
£ — O A DA -
Fort gl S | | (TS . sy anun
rrrrrrrr * - na fovNvRO OTI0C0% o,
| Ergn
LR (N R N
e =
Lo Wt
h
)
'
\
LE: i
b b 5
e E ]
K H
' 52
. 3 £
m "

o
C
—
-
@]
3
>

L
JEM .‘,’:-.'ﬁal

VLOS3NNIN ‘ALNNOD ILNVSI
(INVS] 40 ALID
€2 394 'SC 'dML ‘6Z NOILO3S

|

WS motieagy

T WA oy

dYIA ALINIDIA

LALLM RSN

[ 1

w135 WIS

Tl_i-

vfean BTN

L -

CEET 1INy
a0

I ’
Wb o8 N £
AT T e

INAWNHDNVIIVHIL HLL XA TdINOD "TVINNHLNAD IINVSI

L

AdOJ 1V1d WVIDI440




